From: Biazar, Shahab

To: Ron Bohannan

Cc: Amadeo Trujillo; April Christie; Planning Development Review Services; Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Armijo, Ernest M.;
Cherne, Curtis; Wolfley, Jolene

Subject: Re: [#2023024] 2023024 Playa Del Sur Maimi Rd Noise Study (PR-2023-008674)

Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 3:14:53 PM

Attachments: Outlook-cid image0

Hi Ron,

The numbers look good. The only question | had was on the 2 decibel
reduction read from Figure 2. Just wanted to confirm that this is an allowed
reduction under the noise study.

Thanks
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development review services
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sbiazar@cabqg.qgov

From: Donna Bohannan <djb@tierrawestllc.com>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 11:01 AM

To: Planning Development Review Services <PLNDRS@cabg.gov>; Biazar, Shahab
<sbiazar@cabg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestlic.com>; Amadeo Trujillo <ATrujillo@tierrawestllc.com>; April
Christie <achristie@tierrawestllc.com>

Subject: [#2023024] 2023024 Playa Del Sur Maimi Rd Noise Study (PR-2023-008674)

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email
causes any concern.

Good morning,

Attached please find the Updated Noise Study for the referenced project. If you have any questions,
please contact Ron Bohannan (rbohannan@tierrawestllc.com) or Amadeo Trujillo

(atrujillo@tierrawestllc.com).
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Thank you!

Donna J. Bohannan
Owner

Tierra West LLC

5571 Midway Park PI., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
505-858-3100
505-858-1118 (fax)
dib@tierrawestllc.com

www.tierrawestllc.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above or their designee. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this message
isillegal under the law. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by
return message or by telephone and delete the original message from your email system. Thank
you.
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